From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/17/2014 10:45:29 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: 3500’

I think I’m going to be useless today. At least I have a doc apt this afternoon, so I leave at 3.

Downside is that we now only have one car, so I have to ride there. Its only 2 miles from my
house, but I'm not sure I have what it takes. ..

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 10:26 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: 3500'

Wow, quite a climb! | can imagine you being a bit worn out today. You could take a nap on BART and
take it back and forth to Milbrae.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: 3500'

Another day, another 3000+ ft of climbing. My legs are just about done. My road ride
tomorrow is going to cripple me if I don’t take it casy.

The lady sitting by the window next to me on bart had to poke me at Montgomery to wake me
so she could get off at her stop. I guess I'm pretty gassed.
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